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May 22, 2020

Christopher Smith, P.E.

Chief, Construction Permits Section
Waterways and Wetlands

PADEP Southeast Region

2 East Main Street

Norristown, PA 19401

RE: Adelphia Gateway Project LLC- Tilghman and Parkway Lateral- Phase 2A
Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit (ESCGP-3)
JMT Job No. 18-00672-06A

Dear Mr. Smith:

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson (JMT) is pleased to submit the Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit for the Tilghman and Parkway
Lateral- Phase 2A. This phase encompassed a segment on Ridge Rd (SR 3006) in Lower Chichester, PA. The limits of work is from the Transco
Meter Station (included in Phase 1) to the Delaware State Line. The scope of work includes installation of a 16" pipeline using open cut
trenching and horizontal directional drill (HDD). Please note that Adelphia Gateway Project LLC- Phase 1 permit application and supporting
documentation included Phase 2A in DRAFT format and it was included in the project area and total project disturbance.

Please note, due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the statewide restrictions on non-life sustaining businesses this submission is being issued
electronically. For your review, we have uploaded the following documents:

»  Notice of Intent for ESCGP-3 for Adelphia Gateway Project- Tilghman and Parkway Lateral Phase 2A, signed and notarized, with
completed Checklist

e Adelphia Gateway Project, Tilghman and Parkway Lateral- Phase 2A, E&SC and Site Restoration Plans dated 5/22/20 (11 sheets)

Erosion and Sediment Control Report, Adelphia Gateway Project- Tilghman and Parkway Lateral Phase 2A, dated May 2020

e Post Construction Stormwater Report, Adelphia Gateway Project- Tilghman and Parkway Lateral Phase 2A, dated May 2020

o Act 14 Notification Letters with Proof of Receipt for Delaware County and Lower Chichester Township dated 3/18/19

»  Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory Receipt dated 4/4/20 and associated clearance letters

»  HDD Design and Constructability Review Report dated 8/26/19 prepared by Laney

« Inadvertent Release Contingency Plan dated 5/2020 prepared by NV5

e PHMC Response Letter to Phase 1 Archaeological Survey for Tilghman Lateral dated July, 2019.

»  Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency Plan dated May 2020 prepared by NV5

«  Resource Delineation Report Letter for Phase 2A dated 5/22/20 prepared by NV5

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 610-496-4780 or smathew@jmt.com.
Very truly yours,

JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC.
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Shiny M. Mathew, P.E.
Senior Associate
Water Resources

9 1600 Market Street, Suite 520  Philadelphia, PA 19103 &, (267) 256-0300 S www.jmt.com



